Destroyed and Damaged YHuwTeHa u owrekeHa
Cultural Properties KynTypHa pAobpa

. = Ha KocoBy u MeTtoxuju
in Kosovo and Metohija y nepwogy og 1999. go 2004.

1999-2004 rOMHe
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MUNICIPALITY OF DECANI

ONWTHHA OEYAHW

15! category - Extraordinary importance

Locane — Danilovié's Log Cabin
SK 1386

1958/1990

Extraordinary importance

| kateropuja — WayaetaH axauaj

Nokane - BpeHapa [anwnoeuka
CK 1386

19581990

WMayseTan 3xaqaj

Built in the 2Md decade of the 18t
century.

Rectangular in plan, ground-
floored, with a porch,

*Burnt down in 1999, after the
arrival of the UN Mission and
KFOR in Kosovo and Metohija.
The ruins are situated in an area
populated by the Albanians.
Without physical protection.

MogurvyTa je v Apyroj AeusHWiW
AVl eexka kao npusemHa rpa-
heBuHa, nNpaegyragHe OCHOBE, C
TPEMOM.

* Cnarceqa je 1999, nocne gonac-
Ka Mucvje YH v KPOP-a va Ko-
coso W MeToxmjy.

PyweswHe ce Hanase y oOnactw
HacerseHo] AnbaHuwma.
Heobesbekana.

A T R Y & 1

\\

MUNICIPALITY OF GNJILANE

OMNWTWHA MHBWNAHE

3rd category - Protected
Cernica — Church of St Elias

Protected after 1994

Built in 1933,

Ruins of the churches of St Paraskeve and St Savior can be
seen in the same village.

*The church was mined in 1999, after the arrival of the UN
Mission and KFOR in Kosovo and Metohija, while in 2000 its
interior suffered further damages.

Gnjilane — Church of St Nicholas
Protected

Built in 1861, it is an example of Romantic architecture of the
18t century.

The church was built upon foundations of an earlier smaller
church. High iconostasis and the pulpit are contemporary to
the church, It was repaired and restored in 1983, A collection
of 191 century icons, books and liturgical vessels is kept in
the church.

*The damages on the main and south fagades were made in
2000 with a hand-grenade.

Il kateropuja — 3awTtukeHo
UepHuuya - Upkea Ce. Unuje

JawTwheHa nocne 1994,

MoguriyTa je 1933, roguHe.

Mopes pyweswHa o©Be LUPKBE, ¥y Ceny ce Hanase M
pyweswHe ypkasa Ce. Metke w Ce. Cnaca.

* Mo gonacky Mucwje YH 1999, roguHe, UpKBa j8 MUHW-
pasa, a 2000. AoAATHO j& YHWILTEHA HEHA YHYTPALWHOCT.

MNwbunade — Lpkea Ce. Hukone

JawTuheHa

MoguriyTa je 1861, rogese. MpUnaga poOMaHTH4APCKD] ap-
xuTeKTypn XIX Bexa.

Carpaheda je Ha TemersMma ctapwje mane ypkee. Bucoku
MKOHOCTAC M NPeAMKAoHHLA Ha CEBEPHOM 3MdY HacTanu cy
Kaf W HoBa upkea. Llpksa je nonpasrseda v 0OHOBMoeHa
1983, rogwee. ¥ o] ce yyea 30MPKA WKOHA, Kielra W
cacyga u3 XIX sewa.

* HakoW ponacka K®@OP-a, 2000. roguHe cy py4HOM Gom-
fom owTeheHW NpoYerse W jyRHa hacaga upkee.
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MUNICIPALITY OF GNJILANE

OMWTHUHA MHWNAHE

Zegra — Church of St Elias
Protected after 1994

Built in 1931, on the foundations of an earlier church.
* Demolished, mined and torched in 1999, after the arrival of
the UN Mission and KFOR in Kosovo and Metohija.

Kerpa — Upkea Ce. Unuje
JawTtukeda nocne 1994,

Carpakesa je 1931, roguHe Ha TeMeLWMa CTapHje UpKBe,
* lMocne ponacka KOOP-a 1999, roguHe, upkea je
geMonvpada, MHHHpaHa W 3anar-eHa.

MUNICIPALITY OF ISTOK

ONWTUHA UCTOK

15t category — Extraordinary importance

Burakovac — Church of St Nicholas
SK 1381

1955/1920

Extracrdinary importance

The little cemetery church in Burakovac was erected upon
remains of an earlier, 141" century church, which is docu-
mented by a sepulchral slab from 1362, mentioning certain
Danilo, possibly the founder of the church. Single-naved, bar-
rel-vaulted building was built of rubble bound with lime mor-
tar and it had stone-slate roofing. It was restored in 1592,
owing to the donations of the local population and priest
Cwvetko. According to an inscription that could be seen above
the entrance to the nave, mural decoration was painted by
“sinful Milija zograph”. Murals were restored in 1863. The
restoration of the church also included the construction of a
narthex, built of wood.

Royal doors of the iconostasis date from the late 161 cen-
tury. Four icons painted in 1630 were kept in the church,

;.

| kateropuja — Wayseran 2navaj

bhypakoeay — Upkea Ce. Hukone
CK 1381

1955/1990

WayaeTaH anavaj

Mana rpofreancka ypkea y Bypakosuyy Guna je nogurHy-
Ta Ha TemersuMa ctapwje rpakesude us XIV Bexa, o vemy
ceegoqM HagrpoOHa nnosa w3 1362, roguee Ha wojoj ce
nomiee  wasecHw  fawwno, woryke KTHTOp  upkee.
JegHobpogHa rpabesnHa ca nonyoBnu4acTaM ceogom Guna
je angada of NPWTEcAHOr W NOMIBEHOr KaMeHa YTONMLeHor
¥ ManTep, a KpoB joj je GHO NOKPUBEH KaMEHWM MNoYaMma.
ObHoBr-eHa je 1592, roguHe NpUNo3nMa NOKanHor cra-
HOBHWWTEA npegBofeHor ceewTeHWkom LeeTkowm, a
OCAMKED [y j&, NO NOJALMMA W3 HATMHCA KOjW Ce Hanasuo
Hag ynazoMm y Haoc, .rpewsd Munwja sorpad”. Cnuwe cy
ofHoBmeeHe 1B63. roguHe, a apXMTexToHcka obHoBa je
nofpasymesana W nogwsare ApBeHE npunpate.

Llapcke npepw ca mkoHoctaca Hactane cy y XVI sewy. ¥



MUNICIPALITY OF ISTOK

ONWTHHA WCTOK

together with a 16" century manuscript - Bogoredicnik (a
book of hymns dedicated to the Holy Virgin).

Conservation of architecture, murals and icons was done in
1968,

* The church was mined and destroyed in 1999, after the
arrival of KFOR. Royal Doors and two icons from the
Sovergign Row, found in the ruins, are now kept in the
monastery of the Patriarchate of Pe¢. The ruins are situated
in an area populated by the Albanians.

Without physical protection.

3" category — Protected

Kos - Tomic's
Residential Tower (Kulla)
Protected in 1967

Built at the end of the 19t cen-
tury.

* Pulled down at the end of 1999,
after the arrival of the UN Mission
and KFOR in Kosovo and
Metohija. The population of the
village was exiled.

Without physical protection.

MUNICIPALITY OF KACANIK

UPKBA CY c8 YyBane 4etupu wKoHe wa 1630, roguHe W
Eoropoguarnk wa XV sexka.

KoHzepeaumja apswTexType, MWBONMCE W
ofaBreeHa je 1968. roguHe.

* LUpkea je wmuHMpada W cpyweda 1999, roguke, no
ponacky cHara KOOP-a. Uapcke geepy W QB NpecToHe
WMKOHE Ca MKOHOCTaca, w3pakeHe w3 pyweswHa, Yysajy ce
y wmanactupy Nehko] natpujapuwjn. PyweewHe yUpkee
Hanaze ce y anfascKoMm oKpywery

Heobeabekexa.

HKOHODCTACA

lll kateropuja — 3awTwheHo

Kow - Crambena xkyna
Tomuha
JawTwhesa 1967,

I NopgurnyTa je kpajem XIX se-
Ka.
* Kyna je cpyweda ®pajem
1999, rogvHe, HaKoH Aonacka
Mucuje YH w KOOP-a wa
Kocoso » MeToxujy.

Heobesbehena.

ONWTHUHA KAYAHWEK

3rd category - Protected

Kacanik — Church of St Elias
Protected

Built in 1929 after the design of the architect Momir
Korunovic.

Damaged and demolished in the World War I1.

* Set on fire and demolished in September 1999, after the
arrival of the UN Mission

I kateropuja — JawTwheHo

Kavanuk — LUpkea Ce. Unuje
Sawtuhena

NogurHyTa je 1929 roguHe no NpojexTy apxutexkte Momupa
Kopyswoenha, Lpkea jo owTekesa W gemonvpada y [pyrom
CBETCKOM party.

* 3anarbeHa je W gemonwpasa y centemGpy 1999, Hawo
Aonacka Mwcwje YH w

and KFOR in Kosovo and
Metohija.

K@OP-a Ha Kocoso W
MeaToxwjy.



MUNICIPALITY OF KLINA

ONWTHHA KNHHA

18! category — Extraordinary importance

Cabici — Church of St Nicholas
SK 1386

1958/1990

Extracrdinary importance

Mediaeval settlement Cabiéi used to be the biggest village
belonging to the estates of the monastery of Decani. It was
mentioned in the 141" century charters. A little church, built of
stone, with stone-slate roofing, was erected at the end of the
15t or the beginning of the 16th century. Its interior was dec-
orated with frescoes. The aristic quality of the icons that
could be found in the church until recently surpassed that of
the wall paintings.

The conservation of architecture and cleaning of the fresco
decoration was undertaken in 1968.

* The church was mined in 1999, after the arrival of KFOR,
while its ruins were turned into a dump. The ruins are in the
middle of an Albanian village and have no physical protec-
tion.

I—

Dobra Voda — Monastery of SS Peter and
Paul

SK 1382

1958/1990

Extraordinary importance

The aoriginal church in the surroundings of the village of
Dobra Voda was built in the 131 century. The present build-
ing is a result of remodellings and rabuildings undertaken on
several occasions since the second half or the 14th century.
The church of S5 Peter and Paul used to be the katholikon of
the monastery of Petrovica (Unjimira, Ujmira), a metochy of
the monastery of Deéani, in which St Peter of Korisa
ordained.

Small-scale conservation works were undertaken in 1966
and 1967,
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| kateropuja — WMaysetan aHavaj

Yabuku — Upksa Cs. Hukone
CK 1386

19581990

WayseTaH 3Hada)

CpegtoBeKoBHO Hacerse Yabuwhie, Guno je wajeehe ceno
ABHaHCKOr BNacTeNMHCTEA, a4 NOMWHE CE Yy XPHCOBYIbama
ua XIV sexa. ¥ mwemy je xpajem XV wnu nodetkom XVI
BEKA NOAMIHYTAE CKPOMHA UPKBA Off KaMEHa NOKPUBEHA
KAMEHMM nnoYama. YHyTpawmocT je Ouna  yxpaweda
chpeckama. MkoHe, Koje cy AoHefasHo Owne y UPKBW, no
NAKOBHUM KBaNWTeTWMa GOMbe cy 0F IUAHUX CNWKA,

KoHzepeauyvja apxMTexType W Ywwhersse mueonwca obas-
meeHd cy 1968, roguue.

" Upkea je mvHvpada 1999, roguHe, a pyweswHe cy
npeTeopeHe y hyOpuwTe. PyweewHe UpkBe Hanase ce y
anbaHckoMm ceny W noTnyHo cy Heobesbehewe.

ﬂo&pa Eo.qa - Maﬁamp Ce. I'IBTpa u Maena
CK 1382

1958/1990

WayaeTan asaqa)

MpectutHa ypxkea y Gnuandw cena fJobpa Boga nogurHy-
Ta je y Xl pexy, a cagawra je pe3ynTaT NpenpaBkd W
porpakuearsa MIBefeHux Y Hexkonuko dhasza, nowee of
Apyre noncewke XIV sexa. Lpxsa Ce. MNetpa w MNasna
Hekaga je Guna ypkea madacTepa NMetpoBnue (YieMMmupa,
YiMMpa), [AedaHCKOr METOXA, Y KOM Ce 3aMOHalWo
Ce. Netap Kopswxw,

Konsepeaumja ckpoMmHor ofiuMa masefeda je 1966. u 1967,
roguHe.

* Upksa je rpasaTvpada, ypyweHa W npeTeopeHa y



MUNICIPALITY OF KLINA

ONWTHUHA KNWHA

*The church was grenaded, partly demolished and turned
into a shelter for cattle, in 1989, after the arrival of KFOR.
Outside inhabited areas, surrounded by the Albanian popula-
tion. Without physical protection.

Dolac — Monastery of the Presentation of the
Holy Virgin in the Temple

SK 1383

1958/1980

Extraordinary importance

The earliest record of the monastery of Dolac can be found in
1455, in an Ottoman register book. The original church was
probably built at the end of the 14" century; it was restored
in the 15t and, again, at the beginning of the 171" century.
The earliest frescoes in the church, which could be seen in
the first zone of the northern and western walls, could be
dated to the end of the 14" ar the beginning of the 151 cen-
tury. Their style shows clear analogies with the works of
hieromonach Makarije from Zrze. Remains of another two
layers of frescoes could be seen on the walls of the church -
one dating from the end of the 151 century, the other from
1618/1620.

Two dormilories could be seen in the monastery: the old,
from the 19t" century, and the new one, the construction of
which was not completed, fram the end of the 20" century.

Frescoes underwent conservation treatment in 1991, Small-
scale archaeological explorations were undertaken in the
period between 1983 and 1995,

*The church was mined and destroyed in 1999 during the
withdrawal of Yugoslav army and arrival of the ltalian KFOR
unit to Kosovo. Without physical protection.

CKNOHMWTE 33 cToky 1999, rogwHe, HAKOH OONAcKa CHara
K@OP-a. PywesvHe cB Hanase y HeHacer-eqoj obnactu y
anfaHcKoM OKpYHeHsy.

HeobesbeheHa.

Honay - Manactup Baeepgerwa Boropoguue
CK 1383

19581990

WayseTan 3xaqaj

Manactup flonay npew nyT ce noMmuie y Typckum ged-
Tepima 1455, roguHe. MNpeofWTHa Upkea je BepOBATHO
carpaheHa kpajem XIV Bexa, a ofHasrsava je y XV w
nodetkom XVl sexa. Hajctapje (pecke y UPKBW, Koje cy
CE Hanaswne y NpBoj 30HW CeBEQHOr W 3anagHor 3uga,
Hactane cy kpajem XIV wnw nodeTeom XV Beka W cTwn-
CHW Ce jacHo Besyjy 3a paguoHnyy jepomodaxa Makapwja
¥3 3p3a. Ha angoBWMa UpKBE MOMNM Cy C8 BUAETH ocTauW
jow aesa cnoja cpecaka — ¢ kpaja XV BeKa M w3
161891620, rogwHe,

ManacTup je vMao gea KoWaka: ctapu w3 XIX sexa v HoBw,
YMja Warpagka jow vuje Guna goepleqa, ¢ Kpaja XX sexa.

¥ nepwogy 1993-1995. roguHe BpweHa cy apxecnowka
MCTpaMMBAHA Marer ofuMa.

* Upksa jo cpywesa 1999, roguHe, Yy BpeMe NOBNaYetsa
jyrocnoBeHcKe BOjcKE W QONAcKa WTANWEHCKWY  BOjHMX
cHara KOOP-a Ha Kocoso,

Heobeabekewa.




MUNICIPALITY OF KLINA

ONWTHHA KNHHA

Drsnik — Church of St Paraskeve
SK 1384

1958/1990

Extraordinary importance

OpcHuk — Upkea Ce. MNetke
CK 1384

1958/1990

WaysaTaH 3Haqag)

Built in the 29 half of the 16" century.
The church got mural decoration soon after its construction

had been completed,
have been preserved.

A Roman sacrificial altar, brought from the nearby hill, was
dug in the ground in front of the main entrance to the church.
The churchyard encompassed a cemetery, a dormitory and a
new belfry.

Large fragments of those frescoes

The church underwent conservation,

* Dormitory, tombstones and the belfry were demolished
while the church was set on fire in 1999, after the arrival of
the UIN Mission and KFOR in Kosovo and Metohija. It is situ-
ated in the centre of the village in which several 19" cantury
kullas (residential towers) were demolished and burnt down.
The inhabitants of the village were exiled.

The church has no physical protection.

3" category — Protected

Sicevo — Church of St Nicholas
Protected

Built in 1452,

MoguruyTa je y Apyroj noncewsn XVI sexa.

Upkea je ocnukada yopao nowto je nogwrHyTta. Cauysaqe
cy sehe napTje oee dpecKo-gexopauMje.

Wcnped rNaeHor nNoOprana ykonad j&@ PUMCKKA MOTBeHWK. ¥
NOPTH €Y €8 Hanaswnu rpofifue, KOHaK ¥ HOBM 3BOHWK. Ha
upken je ofasmena KoHsepaauwja.

" KoHak, HagrpoGHW CNOMEHWUM W 3BOHWK CY Q8MONAPaHW,
a upkea je 3anameHa 1999. roguHe, HaKoH Aonacka
Muckje YH w K®OP-a va Kocoeo w Metoxwjy. Lpkea ce
HAaNasW y UeHTPY Cena y KOM @ AEMONWMPaHD M Cnarkeso
HEKONUKO cTamBeHux Kyna ua XIX seka. CTaHoBHWLM cena
CYy NPOTEPaHW.

Upkea je HeobeabekeHa.

Il kareropuja — 3awrukeHo

Cwkeso - Upkea Ce. Hukone
JawTtukeda

MoguruyTa je 1452, roguqe

The church was single-
naved, with a large western
narthex, and it housed a
16t century fresco ensem-
ble.

* Plundered, torched and
mined after the arrival of
KFOR.

Remains of the church can-
not be detected in the land-
scape. Access to the site in
which the church once
stood is not possible (pri-
vate property).
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Kao jegHobpogHa rpake-
BMHA C NPOCTPAHOM NpUn=
paroM Ha a3anagy. ¥ an-
AoBMMa cy Ce Hanasane
thpecke 3 XV sexa.
* Upxea je onreaqxkaqa,
3aNareda W MUHWpaHa Ha-
| koW gonacka KQOP-a,
| OcTauw upxee He Mmory ce
pasasHaTH ¥ OKONMMHM, a
NPHUCTYN MECTY Ha KOM ce
UPKBA HANA3WNa HWje Mo-—
ryh (MpUBaTHW NOceq).




MUNICIPALITY OF KOSOVSKA KAMENICA

ONWTHHA KOCOBCKA KAMEHMWUA

3rd category — Protected

lll kateropuja — 3awTtuhexo

Kosovska Kamenica — Church of
St Nicholas
Protected after 1994

The church was built upon the foundations
of an earlier church in 1862,

A collection of valuable icons, liturgical
books and Eucharistic vessels was kept in
the church. The church is surrounded by an
old Serbian cemetery.

* It was mined four times since the arrival of
the UN Mission in June 1999,

MUNICIPALITY OF LIPLJAN

Kocoecka Kamenuya — Lpkea
Cs. Hukone
JawTtwhesa nocne 1994,

MogurHyTa je@ Ha CTapWjuM  TeMersuda
1862, roguue.

¥ upkew ce vyysana a3fwpka BpegHWX
MKOHA, UPKBEHMX KHMra W cacyfga. Oxo
upkee je cTapo cpncko rpobnee.

* MuHMpaHa je YeTupw nyTa o4 Aonacka
Mucuje YH jyHa 1999. roguHe.

ONWTHHA NUN/BAH

3"d category - Protected

Slovinje — Church of St Nicholas
Protected in 1967

lll kateropuja — 3awruhexo

Cnoeurbe — Upkea Ce. Hukone
3awTtuhena 1967,

The original 16" century church was destroyed by the Tpeobuthy upkey ua XVI Beka cpywwnw cy AnGaHum
Albanians (1871-1873), who subsequently sold the building (1871-1873) pga 6w maTepwjan npoganK 3a  3Wgane

material to be used for the construction of rail bridges. WENBIHWHKHX MOCTOBA,

It was rebuilt in 1997. OfHoereena je 1997, rogune.

* The church was razed to the ground in 1999, in the * Lipxea je cpaBreHa ca 3emibom 1999. rogwee, y npw-
presence of the KFOR troops. cyctey Tpyna K@OP-a.

T




MUNICIPALITY OF MALISEVO

OMNWTHUHA MANWIWIEBO

18! category — Extraordinary importance

Kijevo — Church of St Nicholas
SK 1385

1958/1920

Extraordinary importance

Built in the 140 century, with a narthex added in the late 16th
or early 171" century. The narthex was decorated in frescoes
in 1603. The belfry was built in the 19t century. 16! and 17t
century icons and liturgical vessels were kept in the church.

The Orthodox cemetery is situated just opposite the church.
The church underwent restoration in 1968.

* It was mined in 1999, after the arrival of KFOR, while the
cemetery was damaged.

The ruins are situated in the centre of an Albanian village.
Without physical protection.

| kateropuja — Way3zeran 3Hadaj

Kujeso — Lpkea Ce. Hukone
CK 1385

1958/1990

WayseTan 3Haqa)

MoguruyTa je y X1V sewy. Mpunpata je go3avgada Kpajem
AVl wnw noveTkom XVIl eexa, a smBonucada je 1603.
roguHe. 3eoHWK je posugad v XIX sewy. Y upkew cy ce
vysane ukoHe u3 XVI w XVl Bexa w upkeenw cacygm.

Mpexko nyTa UpKBE HANA3W Ce NPaBoCNABHO rpofime,
Pectaypwpada je 1968. roguue.

* Upkea je muHnpana 1999, HaxkoW gonacka KOOP-a, a
rpofimee je owreheHo.

Pyweswve ce Hanase y ueHTpy anbaHckor
Heobesbekena.

cena.

Miecane — Church of 5t Nicholas
SK 1385

1958/1930

Extraordinary importance

Built in the late 16" century.

The church got fresco decoration in 1601-1602. Its decora-
tion was sponsored by the local population led by the priest
Nikola.

The church was surrounded by r
the old cemetery.

Im 1968, the church was recon-
structed, while the frescoes
underwent conservation treat-
ment.

* Shelled in 1999, after the
arrival of KFOR,

Mo remains of the old cemetery
can be found.

The ruins are situated outside M

by an Albanian population.
Without physical protection.
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Mnevane — Lpkea Ce. Hukone
CK 1385

19581990,

WayaeTan 3Ha4a)

MogurHyTa je kpajem XVI seka,

Huponucada je 1601-1602. npuno3uma noKanHor cra-
HOBHWWITEA npefBobeHor ceewTesukowm Hukonow. Oko
upKBe ce Hanazu crapo rpofrbe.

Mogwwe 1968. upkea
j& pEKOHCTpYMCaHa, a
dpecke KOH3EpEW-
pame.

* Lpkea je rpaqati-
pana 1999. rofuHe,
H3KOH gonacka
K®OP-a.

YHMWTEHW cy  CBK
ocTayd cTapor rpodra.
PywesuHe ce Hanaze
BaH Hacarene obnac-
T, ¥ anbaHcKoM oxpy-
HEHy.

Heofesfehara,



MUNICIPALITY OF ORAHOVAC

ONWTHHA OPAXOBAL,

3rd category - Protected

Zociste — Monastery of Holy Doctors
Cosmas and Damian
Protected in 1954

The monastery was founded in the 141" century. It was
restored in the 16t century, after the reinstatement of the
Patriarchate of Pac.

The monastery was famous for its library and treasury, while
in the 19" century it used to house a school. Remains of the
ariginal fresco decoration included a frieze of prophets in the
vault. The iconostasis was composed of parts dating from the
1617t and 19" centuries. Conventual buildings mostly
dated from the 18" and 20th century.

The monastery underwent a thorough restoration and con-
servation in the 1980s.

* The church was mined, while the conventual buildings were
set on fire in 1999, after the arrival of the UN Mission and
KFOR in Kosovo and Metohija.

Icons from the iconostasis and the Royal Doors, as well as
liturgical vessels were rescued from the ruing and are now
kept in Velika Hoda.,

The ruins are located in an area populated by Albanians.
Without physical protection,

I kaTeropuja — 3awTuheHo

3ounwre — Manactup Ceetux Bpava
Kosme u [amjaHa
JawTtuheHa 1954,

MasacTup je ocHoead y XIV seky.

ObHoereed je y XV Bewy, HakoH ofimose Mekke naTpu-
japwwuje.

ManacTvp je Guo NO3HaT No cBOjoj GUOMMOTEUM W PU3HW-
uw, a y XIX sexy y ey ce Hanasuna W wkona.

Of NpeOGWTHOP MWBONWCA OYYBEOD c@ pU3 ¢ NpPopoLMMa
y ceofy. MkoxocTac je cacTasrbed 0f [encea HacTanux vy
XVI=XVIl w XIX eexy. MawacTupcke arpafe cy yrNasHOM
3 XIX n XX sexa

TemersHa pecraypaysja W KoHsepeauuwja obaBrseHa je
ocamgeceTux roguHa XX sexa.

* Upkea e MuHMpaHa, a MaHacTWpCcKe 3rpaje 3anarbeqs
1999, roguHe, Hakod gonacka Mucwje YH v KOOP-a Ha
Kocoso 1 MeToxujy.

WkoHe ca weoWocTaca w Llapcke geepw, wao W Goro-
cnyxGeHn cacyfM W3BYYSHW CY M3 pyWeBWHa W caja ce
uyBajy ¥ Benwkoj Xouw.

PyweswHe ce Hanaze y anbaHCKOM OKpYMeY.
Heobeabekewa.

MUNICIPALITY OF PEC

ONWTHHA NER

3rd category - Protected

Pec — House of Mira Protic
Protected in 1955

Built around 1860.
* Destroyed in 1999, after the arrival of 1 E
the UN Mission and KFOR in Kosovo [

and Metohija.

Il kaTeropuja — 3awTtuheHo

Met — Kyka Mupe Npotuk
JawTukena 1955.

MoguruyTa je oko 1860. roguHe.

* Vhvwrena je 1999, HakoW gonacka
Muckje YH » KQOP-a wa Kocoso w
MeToxujy.

39



MUNICIPALITY OF PEC

OMNWTHUHA NER

Pec¢ — Old Bazaar (Stara carsija)
Protected in 1970

The earfiest record of the city Pec dates back to 1202. In the
Middle Ages, a market-place took shape in the surroundings
of the maonastery, to become a lively trading centre in the 14th
century. After the Ottoman conguest in 1455, Pec was turned
into an Islamic religious, administrative and commercial cen-
tre. Among preserved parts of the old city centre the most
significant are: Bayrakli Mosque and Old Hamam (Turkish
bath) {16! century) and a few 181 and 19" century houses
including kullas (residential towers).

* The Old Bazaar in Pe¢ was devastated in 19949,

Net — Crapa 4apwwuja
Jawrukesa 1970,

Mpag Meh ce nNog THM WMEHOM NPEW NyT nomure 1202
roguHe. Y cpegrteM Bely ©e OKO MadacTwpa opMMpac
Tpr, a y XIV Bexy Ha TOM MECTy ce passvo TProBaqku
ueHTap. Mocne naga nog Typcky Bnact 1455, roguee, Mek
je nocTana 3HaYajaH WCNAMCKW BEPCKM, aQMUHWCTPATHEHM
W TproBadkK  UeHTap. HajsHadajHuju  odyBaHM  QenoBu
cTapor rpagckoj jearpa cy: bajpaknn yamuja, cTapd xaMam
(uz XVl Bexa) v Hexonuko wyha uaz XVII u XIX seka,
YRMEy4yjyhi M cTamGese Kyne.

* Crapa 4apwwja je gesacTvpada 1989, rogwue.

Siga — Church of St George
Protected in 1968

The present church was built in 1937 upon foundations of the
original 14" century construction. The narthex of that original
church is believed to be older than the monastery of Decani.
The church was damaged in 1941, to be restored after World
War II.

* Torched and devastated in 1999, after the arrival of the UM
Mission and KFOR in Kosovo and Metohija.

Cwra - Lpkea Ce. hopha
Jawrtukena 1968,

MNocrojeha upkea je warpahena 1937, roguHe Ha Temenow—
ma npeobuTHe upkee w3 XIV sexa. Bepyje ce ga je
npunpata npeoOuTHe LUpkee cTapdja of MasacTvpa [e-
yawa. Upkea je owTehena 1941. roguHe, a ofHoBMeHa
nocne [pyror ceeTcKor para.

Janareda je W AesacTipada 1999. rogwHe, HaKoH
Aonacka Mucwje YH w KDOP-a wa Kocoso v MeToxujy.




MUNICIPALITY OF PODUJEVO

ONWTHHA NOAYJEBO

3" category - Protected

Rakitnica — Church of Holy
Archangel Michael
Protected in 1967

lll kaTeropwja — 3awTukeno

PakutHuua — Lpkea Ceetor
apxankena Muxauna
3awTtuheHa 1967.

The church was built in 1936 upon remains
of a 15t century construction. Several 141
and 15 century spoils can be seen in the
walls of the church. 141, 151 and 16t can-
tury fresco fragments have been preserved
in the sanctuary. The old Serbian graveyard
surrounding the church is parlly a property
of the Albanian community.

* The church was desecrated and set on fire
after the arrival of KFOR in June 1999, 1

MUNICIPALITY OF PRISTINA

OcTaum upkee cy wa XV eexa, a
ofHoBeHa je 1936. rogwue. Ha
upken noctoje cnonuje us XIV
XV pexa. ¥ onTapckom npocTopy
cadyeann cy dparmenTn tpeca-
Ka uz XIV, XV u XV| sexa. Cra-
po cpncko rpofree genom je vy
anfaHckoM BREcHULWITEY.
‘OckpHaBmeHa jeé M 3anarbeda
nocne  ponacka KOOP-a jyHa
1999. rogwmHe.

ONWTHHA NPHUIUTHHA

15t category — Extraordinary importance

Gracanica — Ulpiana
AN 124
1955/1990

98-118 AD, mid-6th century

Remains of the Roman and susequently Byzantine fortress
cover 35 hectares of the site known as Gradina near
Gradanica. It is a complex archaeological site with several
distinct horizons, with the cultural layer reaching 4 metres in
depth.

The enclosing wall, necropolis to the north and to the west of
the wall and a castrum, rectangular in plan, to the northeast
are Roman. The fortress is assumed to have been founded
during the rule of emperor Trajan (98-118 AD). Since the 4th
century it was the see of a bishopric. After the restoration that
took place during the rule of emperor Justinian, the fortress
was known under the name of Justiniana Secunda. It was
devastated at the end of the 8" or the beginning of the 7!h
century.

A basilica with a crypt, remains of two thermae (baths) and
remains of a temple and the city gate were discoverad during
the archaeological investigation.

* After the arrival of the UN Mission and KFOR in Kosovo and
Metohija, the site has suffered dilapidation and devastation.

. T "

| kateropuja — Waysetad 3Hauaj

MNpavyaHnua — YnnujaHa
AH 124
1955/1990

OcTaum pYMCKOr M PaHOBMIEHTHiCKOr yTephetka w3 pas-
pofrea 98-118 H. e. go cpeguHe V| Bexa npocTvpy ce Ha
35xa Ha nokanuteTy [pagwia nopep [(pavanwue. Bw-
WECNOHW NOKANWTET C3 KYNTYPHWM cnojem of 4 metpa.

M3 pumckor nepwopa caqyeaww cy Oegemn yTephetsa,
HEKpONONe CEeBEepHO W 3anagHo o4 Hera W KacTpym
KBagpaTHe ocHoBe cesepowctoqHo. OcHuBalse rpaga Be-
syje ce sa wunepatopa Tpajaka (98-11B. H. e). Og IV
pexa je ceguwre enuckonuje. MNocne JycTWHWjaHoee of-
Hoee ¥y VI eexy rpag je Haseaw JycTuHujasa Cexywpaa.

Mpag je notnywo paspywed wpajem VI w nosetkom VI
BaKa. TOKOM apXeonollkvx pajoBa OTKPUBEHW cy Gasuni-
Ka €3 KPUNTOM, OCTAUW ABejy TEpMM, ASNOBW Xpama W
rpajcka Kanwja.

*HakoW gonacka Mucwje YH 1999, roguwe, nokanwTet je
3ANYWTEH W QEeBacTUPaH,




MUNICIPALITY OF PRISTINA

ONWTHUHA NPUWITUHA

Gazimestan — Memorial Complex
PKIC 59

195/1990

Extraordinary importance

Historical setting of the Battle of Kosovo. The complex
encompasses the monument, a memorial tower dedicated to
the protagonists of the battle, built in 1953, after the design of
Aleksandar Deroko, Murat's Turbeh and Gazimestan Turbeh
{Baryaktar Turbeh). In the immediate vicinity of the monu-
ment, a column made of white marble, bears a quotation from
a text by despot Stephen Lazarevic.

* During the NATO bombing in 1999, the memarial complex
suffered damages. The memarial tower was mined after the
arrival of KFOR in June 1999,

lazumectan — MemopujanHu Komnnekc
NKKY 58

1950/1990

Wayaatan 3Ha4a)

WeTopujckw npoctop Boja Ha Kocosy. Llenuuy komnnexca
YHHE CNOMEHWK KOCOBCKMM [yHaWwma nogurHyT 1953, no
npojekty AnexcaHgpa [epoxka, Myparoso Typbe u [a-
anmecTad Typbe (bapjaktapeso Typbe).

Y HenocpefHoj GNM3MHM CNOMEHWKA nocTaefbed je Genu
cTy6 og mepmepa ca Tekctom gecnota CredaHa [asa-
peBrha.

* ¥ HATO GomGapgosarsy 1999. rogwHe owTeheH je npoc-
TOP MEMOPWJANHOT KOMNNexca. ChnomeH-Kyna je@ MUHWpaHa
nocne gonacka KOOP-a, jyHa 1989,

3rd eategory — Protected

Pristina — Old Bazaar
Protected

The Old Bazaar is a complex of Christian and Islamic resi-
dential and public buildings mostly built in the 19" century.
Two mosques, Charshi and Jashar-pasha’s, beloeng o the
same complex. In the second half of the 20" century, the
process of urban development affected the old Bazaar.

* The Bazaar was damaged in the NATO bombing in 1999.
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Il kateropuja — 3awTuheno

MpuwTtuHa — Crapa 4apwja
JawTuhexa

CTapy 4Yapuwmjy YMHA KOMNNEKE XPUWRaHCKUX W MCNAMCKHX
arpaga crambene W jaeHe Hamede HacTanwx y XX w XX
peky. OBoM Komnnexcy npwnagajy v Yapww w Jawap-
-nawka pamuja. Ypbanwaauwjom y Apyroj NONOBMHKW XX
BEKA OOWNO je A0 AeBacTayMie dapuje,

“Yapwwja je cTpagana v y HATO GombGapaosatsy NOYETKOM
1999. rogmHe.



MUNICIPALITY OF PRIZREN

OMNWTHHA NPWU3PEH

3rd category — Protected

Korisa — Monastery with the Church of
St Mark
Protected in 1965

The monastery was founded in the 151 century on a not
easily accessible rock above the river of Koria, to the north-
east of Prizren. It was demolished and rebuill on several
occasions in its history. The church of S5t Mark was single-
naved, rectangular in plan. Construction of the belfry was
sponsored by Sima Andrejevi¢ lgumanov, a famous mer-
chant and benefactor from Prizren, buried in the monastery in
1882.

* In June 1999, after the arrival of the UN Mission in Kosovo
and Metohija, the monaslery was completely destroyed.

Il kateropuja — 3awTtuheHo

Kopuwa — MaHactup ca ypkeom Ce. Mapka
Sawrwhes 1965,

ManacTvp je ochoBad y XV BaKy Ha HENPUCTYNAYHO] CTEHM
W3Hag Kopuwke pexe, cesepowcToudo of Mpuapeda. ¥
CBOjO] WCTOPWjW UDKBA j@ Y BMWLE HABpata cTpagana W
HEKONMKO nyTa je ofvaeraHa. Lpkea Ce. Mapka Guna je
jepHobpogHa W WMana je npasoyracHy ocHosy. Warpagrsy
3BOHMKA huHaHcKpao je Cuma Axapejesvh MirymaHos, nos-
HATH NPH3PEHCKW Tprosay W AofpoTeEOp, KoM jé y Mmadac-
THPY W caxpameed 1882, roguwe.

Y jywy 1999, wakod ponacka Mucwje YH Ha Kocoso u
MeToxujy, MaHACTHP j& Y NOTNYMOCTH YHWLUTEH.

Ljubizda — Church of 5t Nicholas
Protected in 1965

Built in the 16" century, while the narthex is a 19" century
construction.

Mural decoration, dating from 1867, is the work of Vasilije
Krstic “zugraf od Debarskoj nahiji” (painter from the county of
Debar). The iconostasis also dates from 1867. A number of
icons and liturgical vessels brought from other churches in
the area, as well as two fragments of the mosaic floor from
the monastery of Holy Archangels were kept in the church.
The church was surrounded by residential buildings and a
belfry.

* It was demolished and set on fire in 1999, after the arrival
of KFOR. The residential buildings were burnt down. The
iconostasis was unmounted and removed. It is now kept in
Velika Hoda.

The ruins of the church are situ-
ated in an area populated by the
Albanians.

Without physical protection.

Jbybuxpa - Upksa Ce. Hukone
SawTwheHa 1965.

Lipkea je nogurHyta y XVI Bexy;, npwnpata je npuawgaHa
y XIX cTonehy.

Mwmeonuc Hactao 1867. roguie aeno je Bacwnuja Kperuha
L3yrpaha of feGapckoj Waxuju”. WM ukoWocTac je Wactao
1867. ¥ upkeW ce 4yeao W BekM OpOj WKOHA W3 OKOMHWX
UpKABA, KAD M 4BA (DParMEHTA MOJAMMKOr Noga Wi ma-
Hactupa Ceetux apxawhena. ¥3 UPKBY CYy NOGUIHYTH
KOHAUW W 3BOHMEK.

* Demonwpada jé W 3anameHa 1999. rogvHe, HaKoH gonac-
Ka KOOP-a. Kowauw cy cnamedd. MkoWocTac je gemoM-
THpaH W capa ce Jysa y Benukoj Xouw.

PyweswHe UPKBE C8 HaNa3e y anbaHckKoM OKpy#ersy.




MUNICIPALITY OF PRIZREN

OMWTHUHA NPU3IPEH

Movake — Lodgings
Protected in 1958

The Lodgings was built as a summer residence of the last
feudal lord in the village of Novake, Fet-bay, in the mid-19th
century. Famous merchants from Prizren, brothers Luka,
Krsta and Dimka Patrnogic¢ bought the Lodgings in the 1890s.
It was probably built by masons from Velika Hoda, while the
woodcarvings (wooden ceiling, closets, partition wall and the
fire-place in the large room on the upper floor) were made by
the carvers from the region of Mijaci.

The house has an elaborate ground-plan. It shows an ele-
ment typical of the traditional architecture in this area -
square timber terrace on the first floor. Its fagade with gables
surmounting the windows can be compared only to the
facades of certain houses in Prizren.

* The Lodgings were pulled down while the village was
deserted in 1999, after the arrival of the UN Mission and
KFOR in Kosovo and Metohija.

Prizren — Church of St Nicholas,
“Rajko’s” church
Protected in 1974

Endowment of the nobleman Rajko Krizmié, built in the first
half of the 14! century.

The church was plundered and damaged in 1795, and was
restored in 1857, when it also got mural decoration.
* The church was mined in 1999,

MUNICIPALITY OF SUVA REKA

HoBake - KoHak
JawTtukexa 1956,

KoHak je nogurHyT Kao NeTrHKOBAEL NOCNefer HoBaukor
YATNYK-caxubnje Ceta-tera nonosuHoM XIX sexa. Moadatu
NpUapeHckn Tprosuw Opaka fyka, Kpeta u [udxa
MatpHorwh KOHAK CY OTKYNWNW AesegeceTdx rogusa XIX
BEKA.

pagunu cy ra, eepoBartHo, MajcTopy wa Benwke Xoue, a
Aexopaumly, nocefiHo WoKasaHy kpo3 obpagy W ykpa-
lWaBaHk-2 APESHE TaBaHwle, AOnand, nperpagHor awga w
Kahe-oyaxka senvke cofe Ha cnpary, W3BENW cy MHjaYKK
KOMAHKYEDHN,

Jrpaga je pa3zBvjeHe OCHOBE, CA KapaKTEPUCTHYHWM ene-
MEHTOM CTape apXUTeKType OBOr Kpaja - KBaApaTHUM
YyapgaxoM Ha cnpaty. Ofpaga cdacage ca THMNAHOHWMA
W3Haf npoaopa cpeTana ce jow camo Ha Kyhama vy
Mpwapeny.

* Mo gonacky melyHapoguux cHara 1999, roguHe, KoHak
je cpyweH, a Ueno ceno j&@ HanywTeHo.

MNpuaped — Upkea Ce. Hukone, ,Pajkosa”
JawTwkena 1974

JagywbnHa je enacTenwHa Pajka Kpuawwha, nogurHyTa y
npegj nonoamHn XIV Bexa.

Lipkea je onmaukada v owTtehena 1795, a obHosneuna
1857. roauHe, Kana j@ M OCnuKaHa.
* Munupawna je 1999, roguHe,

r ' -‘#-;' -'l"_l ﬁf:

ONWTHWHA CYBA PEKA

15! category — Extraordinary importance

Musutiste — Church of the
Holy Virgin Hodegetria

SK 1414

1948/1990

Extraordinary importance

The church is an endowment of the greal treasurer Jovan
Dragoslav, built in 1315. Fragments of the original mural dec-
oration, dating from the period between 1316 and 1320, wera
preserved. Dormitories situated in the churchyard were built
in the 19 and 20t centuries.

The church underwent conservation and restoration in the
1990s.
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| kateropuja — WayaetaH 3xavaj

Mywytuwre — Lipkea
Boropoguue Ogurutpuje
CK 1414

1948/1990

Waysetan awaya

3agysbvHa je eenwkor Kadwaya Josawa [parocnaea,
nogarHyTa 1315, rogude. Y uUpkew oy GunK  cadqyBaqw
thparmenty npeofuTHe (hpecko-Aexkopauwje Hactane 1316
-1320. Kowayw wojw cy ce wanaswnw y nopTH upkee
noguryTi cy ¥ XIX w XX sexy.

Kousepeauuja je obapmeHa gesegecetdx roguHa XX sexa.



MUNICIPALITY OF SUVA REKA

ONWTHHA CYBA PEKA

* The church was mined and burnt down, together with a
century old pine trees growing in the churchyard, in 1999,
after the arrival of KFOR. Every single building in the church-
yard was burnt down.

Without physical protection.

Musutiste — Monastery of the Holy Trinity
SK 1414

1966/1990

Extraordinary importance

The monastery was founded before 1465. It was devastated
on several occasions, to be deserted in 1829. Its restoration
in 1837 was sponsored by Prizren artisans. The church was
decorated in al secco murals.

It underwent conservation in the late 201 century.
Dormitories situated in the churchyard were built in the 1gth
and 201 centuries.

* The monastery was mined and bumnt down in 1999, after
the arrival of KFOR.

Fragmenis of the murals found in the ruins were taken fo
Velika Hoda in 2001.

Without physical protection.

* Upkea je@ MMHMpaHa W CNA/LEHA, C3 YWTAE BEK CTAPHM
GopoBMMa KoM Cy pacnn y nopth, 1999. rogwHe, HaKoH
ponacka KOOP-a. Cee arpage y NopTe cy Waropene.
Heobesbekana.

MywyTtuwre — MaHacTup Ceete Tpojuue
CK 1414

19661990

Wayaetan 3Hava)

OcHoBaH je npe 1465, rogude. Pazapad je HeKonWKo nyTa,
a Hanywrted 1829. Manactup je 1837. oOHOBMLEH NpUNO-—
3UMa NPUIPEHCKMX 3aHaTnWja. 3ugHe cnuke cy Gune
WwapaheHe an cexo TeXHWUKOM,

KoHsepeaymja je paheHa kpajem XX Bexa. KoHauw xojw cy
CE HANAIWNW ¥ NOPTH UPKBE nogurHyTH cy y XIX u XX
BEKY.

* MawacTup je MuHMpaH W cnarseHd 1999, rogwHe, HaKow
aonacka KOOP-a.

DparMeHT IMAHMX CAMKA NpoHakedn Y pywesdHama npe-
HeTH cy ¥y 2001. roguHe y Benvky Xouy.

Heobeabekewa.




MUNICIPALITY OF SUVA REKA

OMNWTHWHA CYBA PEKA

Reéane — Church of St George
SK 1415

1953/1930

Extraordinary importance

Built in the 20 half of the 14! century. It got fresco decora-
tion in the last quarter of the 14" century. OF particular inter-
est was the cycle dedicated to the patron of the church - St
George. The church underwent conservation in 1926.
Thorough conservation treatment was undertaken between
1956 and 1960.

* The church was mined in 1999, after the arrival of KFOR.
The walls were preserved up to 1.2 m in height. The ceme-
tery and 198%™ century oak trees were damaged by the explo-
sion.

Without physical protection.

Peyane — Lipkea Ce. hopha
CK 1415

1953/1990

WayaaTan 3Ha4a)

MoguriyTa je y Apyroj nonceuHn XIV Bexa, a mueonucaqa
jg ¥y nocnegreoj 4eTBpTHHW WcTor croneha. Mocebuo je
aHaqajadH uuknyc dpecaka nocBehedH naTpoHy xpama
Ce. hophy. Kowsepeauwja je pakewa 1926. rogwwe, a
ofMMHa 33WTHTa W3BegeHa je waMeky 1956, w1960,
rofuHe.

* Lpkea jeé wmuHMpada 1999, roguHe, HakoH Aonacka
K@OP-a. Ocrauyw 3ugoBa cy O4yBawd 00 BUCHHE 0
1,2m. Exkcnnoavja je owTeTwna rpobre w ctabna xpacTo-
Ba w3 XIX sexa.

Heobezbekeua.

3™ category — Protected

Popovljane — Church of St Nicholas
Protected in 1950

The church was founded by certain Voié, Jovan and Kraguj,
sons of Jovan. It was built in 1626. It got fresco decoration in
the first half of the 17! century, and those frescoes could be
seen on the walls until the demalition. Several 17t and 1ath
century icons wara kept in the i

church. The church was sur-
rounded by a Serbian ceme-
tery.

The church underwent con-
servation in the 1990s.

* It was mined in 1989, after
the arrival of KFOR. All the
tombstones in the cemetery
were destroyed. The ruins arg
located in an area populated 5 i - .
by the Albanians. T i

Without physical protection, m :
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Il kaTeropuja — 3awruhexo

Nonoemsave — Llpuaa Ce. Hukone
JawTukeda 1950.

Ktutops upkee Gune cy Bowy, JoBaw w Kparyj, cuHOBMW
wisecHor Joeawa. MogwriyTa je 1626. roguHe. Muso-
nucada je y npeoj nonoeunn XVl seka, a dpecke Koje cy
Tafa HacTane oYyBane cy ce cee A0 YHWWTera ypxee. Y
UPKBM C& YyBAND W HEKONMKO
mekoHa w3 XVIL w XVl sexa.
Lipkea je Guna okpyweda cpn-
CHMM Fpobrsem.

Konsepeaywja je obasrbeda ge-
BEfECETHY roguHa XX pexa.

* Lpkea je swHupasa 1999. ro-
AMHE, HakoH gonacka KOOP-a.
Cen HaarpofHK CNOMEHWUW Ha
rpofirby cy YHWWTEHW. PywesuHe
ce Hanae y anfaHckoMm oxpy-
MEHY,

Heobeabehena.



MUNICIPALITY OF STIMLJE

ONWTHUHA WTUMILE

34 category - Protected

Stimlje — Church of St Nicholas
Frotected i o

Built in 1926, in the centre of an old
Serbian cemetery at the place of an
earlier church. In the 197 century,
an old Serbian school could be
seen in the churchyard. To the east
of the church, three 18t century
tombstones were preserved.

* The church was desecrated and
demolished after September 1999,
after the arrival of the UN Mission
and KFOR in Kosova and Metohija.
It was subsequently razed to the
ground.

MUNICIPALITY OF UROSEVAC

ll kateropuja — 3awTuheHo

Wrummee — Upkea Ce. Hukone
JawTuhexa

Carpakewa je 1926. roguHe Ha
MECTy cTapuje UDKBE, ¥ LeHTpy
cTapor cpnckor rpofrea. ¥ nopTh
je y XX pexy Guna cTapa cpncka
wkona. Wetouwo o4 upkee ca-
yyBaHa cy TpW Hagrpobea cmo-
meHrka wa XV sexa.

* Upkea je oCKpHaBreHa W
AeMonupasa nocne  cenTembpa
1999, HaxoH gonacka Mucuje YH
u KPOP-a va Kocoso n MaToxwjy.
KacHuje j@ CpaBHeHa ca 3eMMbOoM,

ONWTHHA ¥YPOLWIEBAL

18! category - Extraordinary importance

Gornje Nerodimlje — Monastery of Holy
Archangels

SK 1420

1966/1980

Extraordinary importance

The church was built in the 14™" and remodelled in the 17t
century. It got fresco decoration at the beginning of the 18th
century. Fragments of the original fresco decoration dating
from the late 14t or early 15! century were also preserved.
A collection of 1710 and 18 century icons was kept in the
church. A belfry, dormitory and an old cemetery could be
seen in the churchyard.

The church underwent restoration but no conservation of the
frescoes has been done.

* The church was mined in 1999, after the arrival of KFOR in
Kosovo and Metohija. It is situated in an area populated with
Albanians.
Without physical protection.

| kateropwja — WayzertaH aHauaj

NNoptbe Hepogumme — MaHactup
Ceetux apxadhena

CK 1420

1966/1990

WMayaaTan aHa4a)

Upkea je nogurHyta y XIV, a ofHoemena y XVIl sesy.
Husonwcada je novetkom XV seka, a y ypkeW cy Gunu
caqyeaHn W chparmedT npeobuTHe ipecko-gexopaunje o
kpaja XIV wnu nosetka XV sexa. Y Upkew ce Wyeana u
abwpka meowa w3 XVIL w XVII croneka. ¥ noptu cy ce
HanNasWnM M 3B0HKK, KOHaK W cTapo rpobnse.

Ha upkew je ofaer-eHa pecTaypayWja, anm KoHIgpeaymwja
thpecaka HWje pakeHa.

* Upkea je muHMpada 1999, rogwHe, HakoH Aonacka
K@OP-a Ha Kocoeo v Metoxwjy. PyweeuHe o2 Wanase y
anBaHcKoM OKpYHEersY.

Heobeabekena.



MUNICIPALITY OF UROSEVAC

OMNWTHHA YPOLWEBAL

éa]ko\rac — Church of the Dormition
of the Holy Virgin

{Monastery of Holy Emperor Urog)

SK 1419

1966/1990
Extraordinary importance

The monastery church was probably built at the end of the
14" cantury. According to tradition, its donor was empress
Helen. Mother of emperor Uros, who had it built after his
death in 1371, as his mausoleum. The monastery was
deserted after 1584, to be reinstated in the time of patriarch
Pajsije. Until 1705, relics of emperor Urod were kept in the
church. The church was pulled down in the early 19th centu-
ry. lts restoration was begun at the end of the same century.
* The church was mined and razed to the ground in 1989,
after the arrival of the representatives of the UN Mission in
Kosovo and Metohija.

3rd category — Protected

Donje Merodimlje — Remains of the Fortress
and the Church of St Nicholas
Protected in 1967

The church was built on the founda-
tions of an earlier construction in [ %
1983. It was single-naved, with an
apse and a little dome.

* The church was demaolished with
mings in 1999, after the amival of
KFOR.

lWajkosay — Lpkea Ycnera
MNpecsete Boropoguue
(ManacTup Ceetor yapa Ypouwa)
CK 1419

19661990

Wayaetan axaqa)

MaHacTHpcKa UpKBa j@ HajBepoBaTHH|E NOAWIHYTA Kpajem
XV pexa. Upkey je, no neresgW, carpaguna yapwua
Jenewa, majka uapa Ypowa, nocne werobe cMptd 1371,
rogwke, kao sarpobHy upkey. Makactup je onycteo nocne
1584. roguHe, a obHOBMEEH | v Bpeme naTtpwjapxa Majowja.
Y wemy cy ce go 1705 roguHe dyBane MOWTH Uapa
Ypowa. Movetkom XIX Bexa Upkea je cpyweHa, a Kpajem
WCTOr BEKa aanoyeTa je meHa ofHoBa.

* Upkea j@ MWHHWpaHa W CpastbeHa ca 3emreom 1999
rogMHe, HawkoH gonacka npegeTaesuka Mucuje YH wHa
Kocoeo u MeToxwjy.

Il kaTeropuja — 3awrTuheHo

fowe Hepogumme — Octauyu ytephersa
ca ypkeom Ce. Hukone
JawTukenu 1967.

Lpkea je nogurHyTa 1983. roguHe
Ha TewmemkMa crapdje ypkes. To
je Guna jegHobpogHa rpakesvHa ©
ancuaos W ManoM Kynonom.

* Upksa j@ ASMONMPEHA MUHW-—
parsem 1999, roguHe, HaKoH
Aonacka K@OP-a.



MUNICIPALITY OF VITINA

ONWTHHA BUTHHA

3rd category — Protected

Buzovik — Monastery of Holy
Archangel Michael
Protected in 1963

Founded in the 16t century. The monastery is also known as
Bina¢ or Buzovik. Fragments of the 14" and 161 century
fresco decoration were preserved in the church. The upper
parts of the walls, vault and the roof are the results of an early
20t century restoration,

* The monastery was set on fire and mined in 1999, after the
arrival of the UN Mission and KFOR in Kosovo and Metohija.

Il kateropuja — 3awTukeHo

Bysoeuk — Manactup Ceetor apxankena
Muxauna
JawTuhed 1963,

OcxoeaH je y XV Beky. MaHacTHp j@ NO3HAT NOf HA3WBM-
ma Bunay wnw Bysoeuk. Y UpKen cy Gunn ouyBaHK ocTaum
dpecaka wa XIV u XV seka. Mopres 30He 3ngoBa, ceBog
W KpOB LpKBe pesynTat cy obHoBe ¢ noveTka XX Beka.
* MaHacTup je 3anarbeH W MuHMpad 1999, roguHe, HaKoH
ponacka Mucwje YH w KOOP-a Ha Kocoeo v MeToxuy.

MUNICIPALITY OF VUCITRN

ONWTHUHA BYYWUTPH

3'd category — Protected

Samodreza — Church of St Lazarus
Protected in 1964

Built in 1932, on the foundations of an earlier church after the
project by Petar Popovic and Aleksandar Deroko. The origi-
nal church, built in the 14! century, was pulled down in the
mid-19" century. Next to the church there was an old
Serbian cemetery with preserved tombstones shaped as

I kateropuja — 3awTukeHo

Camopgpema — Upksa Cs. Jlasapa
JawTwhena 1964.

MogwrHyTta je 1932, roguHe Ha TemersdMma cTapwje upxee,
no npojexty Metpa Monocewka W Anekcanapa [epoxa.
Mpectutha rpakesnHa, wa X1V Bexa, cpywesa je cpegW-
Hom XIX cToneka. HemocpegHo y3 upkey Gwno je crapo
cpncko rpoffbe, © HaArpobHAM cRoOMeHWUMMa Yy obnuky
KaME-HWY KPCTOBA YKPALIEHWX

stone crosses with carved geo-
metric decoration. Frescoes in
the church, painted in 1932 by
Zivorad Mastasijevié, were
damaged in 1981 by the Al-
banians.

* The church was demolished,
torched and pulled down after
the arrival of the UN Mission in
Kosovo and Metohija in June
1999,

pe-reefHum recMeTpHjCKnM
npodwnuma. @pecke Yy HOBOj
Upk-BW, Koje je 1932. Hacnukao
¥ueopag Hactacwjeswh, owTe-
THAK cy AnGanuw 1981. roguue.
* Upkea je pemonwpada, 3a-
NarbeHa W CPYWEeHAa HakoH
Aonacka Mucwje YH Ha Kocoso
W MeToxmjy v jyHy 1999, roguue.
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